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PLANNING BOARD
MONTVALE TOWNSHIP
COUNTY OF BERGEN
BLOCK 2802, LOTS 2 AND 3,
300 WEST GRAND AVENUE,
BLOCK 1002, LOTS 3 AND 5
159-161 SUMMIT AVENUE -
MONTVALE DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATES,
LLC - SHOPS AT DePIEROS application
For Preliminary and Final Site Plan
Approval,Preliminary and Final
Subdivision Approval, Planned Unit
Development and Soil Moving Permit
Monday, November 25, 2013
Council Chambers
12 Mercedes Drive, 2nd Floor
Montvale, New Jersey
Commencing 8:00 p.m.
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Traffic Impact Analysis
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Technical Appendices
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(Opening Statemen

CHAIRMAN DePINTO:

call, please.

MS. HUTTER: Mr.
MR. CULHANE: Her
MS. HUTTER: Coun
COUNCILWOMAN CUDE

MS. HUTTER: Mr.

Mr. Lintner.

Block 2802,

MR. LINTNER: Her
MS. HUTTER: Mr.
MR. STEFANELLTI:
MS. HUTTER: Mr.
MR. TEAGNO: Here
MS. HUTTER: MR.
MR. VOGT: Here.
MS. HUTTER: Mr.
MR. WEBBER: Here
MS. HUTTER: Chai
CHAIRMAN DePINTO:
(Agenda)

CHAIRMAN DePINTO:

Lots 2 and 3, 300

1002, Lots 3 and 5, 159-161 S

Development Associates, LLC,

t)

Could we have a roll

Culhane.

e.

cilwoman Cudequest.
QUEST: Here.

Fette.

e.
Stefanelli.
Here.
Teagno.

Vogt.

Webber.
rman DePinto.

Here.

Okay. Let's move on to
West Grand Avenue, Block
ummit Avenue, Montvale

Shops at Depieros.
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submitted to the Board in advance of these hearings.

And, I do propose to elicit further direct
testimony from Ms. Dolan as it pertains to that
analysis.

We have also vhm@mhma and wish to provide the
Board with a simulation of a video of the traffic
configuration and the additional traffic testimony
that Ms. Dolan is about to elicit.

I ask her to come forward as I conclude my
remarks.

Just from a housekeeping standpoint, the Chair
had asked that we return or confirm whether or not an
additional representatives of Wegman's would be
produced to discuss the traffic. I shouldn't say the
traffic, the truck volume and the truck loading
operations to the rear of the Wegman's.

We have confirmed and secured a Wegman's
representative to attend the Board's December 17th
meeting. He was unable to be here this evening but we
have confirmed him for the 17th. BAnd, we'll bring
him, at that point, to answer any and all questions
which the Board may have from that witness.

So, that's kind of where we're at globally with
traffic.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: I'm not quite sure if
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E. Dolan - Redirect - Mr. Del Vecchio 10

the Board's agenda will allow for the continuation of
the hearing on December 17th. It may have to be
carried to January.

But, we'll deal with that at the end of this
meeting.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: Okay. Ms. Dolan was
previously sworn and qualified and remains under oath.

I would propose that we mark the supplemental
Traffic Impact Analysis that is dated November 14,
2013 as A-28.

Do you need one of those?

REDIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. DEL VECCHIO:

Q Ms. Dolan, when you last appeared here and
gave direct testimony, you were asked a series of
questions through either the public or representatives
of the Board concerning the distribution of the truck,
of the -- I have trucks on my mind. I'm sorry. =-- the
car traffic traveling to and from the site.

And, you had indicated that, when you prepared
your initial traffic report, that you followed the
distribution pattern that was used for the ordinance
that was being considered by the Mayor and Council.

Isn't that correct?

A That is correct.

Q And, in your opinion, that distribution




cjuswdoTeasp 3o 2dA3 sTy3l
T07 Inooo o3 AT9)TT ST 3BYM JO 3TnsSaI aaTjejussaxdex
e butonpoad 10 sTSATeuUe HLI UB SMOTTOJF %awmmao SI0W
UoOT3INQIIISTP peosTaa1 8yl Aes nok pinom ‘UOTINgTIISTP
pesta®I STyl buTriesio ur ‘puy o}
-Topow A3TaeIb Byl JO S3ITNS8I 9yl YiTs
jeys pexedwel pue UOT3INQTIISTP @Yyl I0IF suoTioaloxd
TRUTHTIO INO JO 2wWOS 03 }OBQ Jusm I ‘sTsATeuy 3oedul
oT13zeal Teijuswerddns sy3y ‘gz-v butaedesxad ur ‘og
*SeAT3jBUIDITE SWOS Y3TM dn swooD pue ‘Topou
K3TaeIb BY3 pomoTaSI peRY I MOUY I pue ‘SUOTINQTIISTP
Teutbtao Aw Jo swos 03 Deq JuUdM I ‘oTgeITRAR
usaq §,3BU3 B3RP 9yl JO TT® 3003 8m ‘0§
*3oea33je 3ybru ‘aybruw
193uso Jo adi3 STY3 3BY3J MBIP ©Yyl JO saTjeijussaadex
2q pInom 1BY3} S2WT] [S9ABI3 B UT S8T3Tsusp uotierndod 3e
pejooT 3eyy Topou XiTaeib psTTeldp B 8uop pey jrodsx
putuoz BurjzTnsuo) I9seR 2Y3 ‘pauocriusw pey I SY
esIe 9yl
UT $MOTJ OTFFexs BUT]ISTX® @Yyl UO PIsSeq UOTINTIJISTP
je p8)oo0l pue TI0Z ‘0T0Z UT SSIPNis Ino je 3OO
ueo om jurylz 1 -powrogisd pey ©OTFIO INO 3eY} SSTPNIS
TeuthTIO BY3z JO SWOS 03 Ydeq jusm I v
&3T op

nok prTp Moy pue pIebHeal 3eyl ur op nok pTp IBUM

Z1 OTYOD®A Tod "IW - 109ITpesd - ueled ‘H

S¢

44

€¢

[44

184

0¢

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

T

€T

[

1T

0T

"sTsATeue °9SBD SSIOM ®
sonpoxd 3,upTp 3eYl °oaTIO8lpe 8yl UT TTTF 03 nok MOTTE
TT.I ‘puy -uoTingraistp ® Ardde pue uoTingrIisTIpP
3y3 1e O0OT e o3B3l pue 3ydeq 0H 03 ‘HbuTiseu
3seT @y3 oouts ‘A3tunizoddo ue pey nok mMoN 0
*SUOT3RO0T sSnoTliea 9s9yl} e sjusweasoxdwuT syl dolsasp
01 pesn sem ‘uinji ul ‘3BU3} PUBR SUOT3IDSSISIUT TeBOOT 9Y3L
putyoedut Arqrssod oTIJexl pesileisusb ©31Ts JO junouwe
3seybTy @yl =q pInos 3I “3ybTx s,3eyL 4
cuoT3ngraasTp Aue butrsn
Aq sAempeox Tedo] ®yjz ©3 INODO PTNOM IO INDDO PINOD
jeya 3oedut srqrssod 3sejeazb ayjz psonpoxd AlTeoTrseq
3T ‘zemsue Inok Hurtjernsdeous ‘og o)
uotutdo Aw uT ©sed 9sIom B S¢ PTNOM 3eBY} ‘0§
reaIe 9yl
UT SUOT309SI93UT ©Toym snoTiea ayjl burjoedwT ArTaedy
seMm OTFJeI] pojexsusb 93Ts 0s Aemyied 93e3g uspaes ayj
017 perrdde uoT3INQIIISTP ©T3I3TT Axsa sem sI9Y]
3seT ©I9Y seMm ] USUM pPISSNOSTIP
oM Se SspeoI T[EOOT 9Y3 uo juswussssse 3oedwT YbTIY
e I0 9seD 9sJOM ® sem 3T eyl Aes prnom I v
(9TeAIUORW JO ybnoxzog 8yl uTyiTm sAempeox TedoT ayi o3
3oedwut JOo swis3 UT 3FTNSSI peOI 2Y3} JFO STPPTW ® JO PUTY
I0 osed 9siom ‘ased 3saq e sonpoad jeyl prtp ‘sesodand

TTounop pue I10AeR ayaz 103 peonpoad sem eyl uxsijed

1T OTUOD®A Tod "IW - 30°ITIpsy - uetod dF

S¢

¥e

€C

[44

134

0¢

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

A

€T

[

T

0T



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

E. Dolan - Redirect - Mr. Del Vecchio 13

A I think it brings to the -- the analysis
that has been revised brings a couple things into
play.

No. 1, it does have a little bit more of an
impact on the Hmmwo:mH draw with more impact to the
Garden State Parkway, particularly the north off ramp
to Grand Avenue, would be originally the vhmmmWHmQ
routes to the site, particularly for the people who
are local, and we've called it coming in the back way,
whether it be down Phillips or coming up Mercedes.

So, we loocked at the likely routes that people
who are very familiar with the local roads might take.
So, there was a little bit of reorientation of the
traffic.

And, as the Chair had talked about, if you were
coming from the east traveling Grand Avenue westbound,
there might be a preference to turn left on to
Phillips as opposed to continuing up to the Mercedes
intersection, turning left on Mercedes and then
accessing the site.

So, we looked at distribution in terms of local
and regional and that local, I would say, takes into
account the use of the local roads in getting to the
site.

Q Now, when we talk about trip generation
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E. Dolan - Redirect - Mr. Del Vecchio ] 14

and the context of the ITE manuals and the trip
generation stuff, those rates are global rates meaning
they include patrons, employees, deliveries. It is a
global rate. It's not segregated among classes of
vehicles that may come to or from a site.

A That, that's right. 1It's the total
vehicle population using the site.

It does not account for pedestrian trips. And,
in this case, we're not looking at that.

But, it would be passenger vehicles, delivery
vehicles, all vehicles generated by the site.

Q Now, in going back and taking a look and
reorienting the traffic, can you tell the Board how
your analysis would change if you stepped back from a
worse case distribution position and what the changes
or the results in changes would be to your analysis?

A The A-28 report goes through the revised
site traffic assignment patterns and was appended the
various figures that show a little bit heavier
influence, utilization of Phillips Parkway and Grand
Avenue and local roads to bring you into the site from
the south and southwest. So, the overall distribution
was modified slightly to bring the traffic to the site
and then send it back to places of origin.

When all of those trips were reassigned,
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E. Dolan - Redirect - Mr. Del Vecchio 17

because that's the, that's the analysis hour that's
most critical because the existing traffic volumes.
The site traffic volumes produce the highest system
volume. So, that does show the revised or updated
percent site traffic contribution to each of the
intersections along the Grand Avenue corridor.

Q Now, with the exception of the Grand
Avenue and Mercedes Drive intersection, all of the
other intersections either stayed -- that's not true.
All of the other intersections all went down in terms
of the amount of impact the site generated traffic had
to those intersection.

A That's correct. The contribution of site
traffic to the overall intersection volume was reduced
at the study locations along Grand Avenue.

Q And, with respect to Grand Avenue and
Mercedes Drive, that impact stayed the same?

A It does because that's essentially the,
the access to our, our site. So, even if we send a
little bit more traffic around, let's say around the
block using Phillips, we still have the major impact
at Grand and Mercedes because that's essentially the
front door to the, to the site and that is where the
major roadway improvement is, is proposed.

Q Now, I know one of the gquestions that
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became the lightning rod to the distribution analysis
and further questioning when you last appeared was how
much traffic was coming along the Garden State Parkway
for the site.

In the original worse case distribution model
what was thrown out was 1 percent?

A It was 1 percent. Correct.

Q And, based on your revised analysis, how
much of the traffic do you truly believe will use the
Parkway in the distribution you prepared?

A We used 20 percent in this revised
analysis.

Q And, do you believe that's reflective of
what is likely to occur if this center were to be
built?

A I think that it's probably a reasonable, a
reasonable, I'll say, high end or worse case estimate
of the traffic that might be coming from a little bit
further away from this location.

Q With regard to the balance of A-28, what
other changes or revised analysis is A-28 have you
intended to highlight for the Board?

A One of the things that A~28 includes is an
updated trip generation estimate because the building

area has actually increased slightly. The Lifestyle
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E. Dolan - Redirect - Mr. Del Vecchio 21

improvements being out in place as this traffic flows

through the simulation?

A That's correct.

Q Have you prepared such a simulation?

A Yes.

Q And, are you prepared to share it with the

Board this evening?

A Yes.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: If we may, Mr. Chairman,
we would like to prevail upon the Board to provide a
simulation model of the revised traffic report and how
traffic may function.

While Mr. Steinhagen gets ready to locad that, T
just have one additional question of Ms. Dolan to set
that up.

0 Ms. Dolan, one of the questions that has
arisen during the course of these proceedings is how
the traffic along Mercedes Drive might impact the
driveways from Mercedes Benz, the company.

Does the simulation also depict how the
driveways from Mercedes will run in and out of
Mercedes Drive?

A Yes. We have included those driveways.
There are two driveways between our main signalized

intersection that will align opposite one of the
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E. Dolan - Redirect - Mr. Del Vecchio 22

Mercedes driveways. So, those are all shown in the,
in the animation.

Q Great. Thank you.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: Mr. Chairman, with your
permission, we would Hme to provide the Board a
visual of the simulation.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Please. We'll shift a
little bit.

Q Ms. Dolan, as this is loading, if you
would like to narrate the Board through the process.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: It's not on yet.
MR. STEINHAGEN: It's not. There we go.
Start it.

A Sure. What's shown on the screen is the
roadway system. We're focusing on, what would be on
the bottom middle of the screen is the subject
property. Along the left side is Mercedes Drive and
the north/south or up and down direction, the black
bars to the left of the screen represent the two
unsignalized Mercedes Drive intersections.

Continuing southward is the third Mercedes Benz
driveway where we are proposing a traffic signal and
the main site access.

To the top is Grand Avenue, in the top left to

bottom right configuration and, at the bottom right of
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two left turn lanes merged together with the right
turn lane.

And, so, it was agreed that the appropriate
configuration is to provide queuing for the worse case
condition and allow that right turn lane to remain
unimpeded so that the right turn movements aren't
blocked the way they are by vehicles waiting to turn
left.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: Dan, can we raise that
so we can get a greater look at the rest of Mercedes
Drive and then zoom back in a little bit?

MR. STEINHAGEN: Sure.

A You see a vehicle just turned out of that
first Mercedes driveway.

Q Now, Betsy, this is a real time
simulation?

A Yes, real time.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Can, can that be moved
to or reduced in size so we can see the vehicles
turning into the subject property?

THE WITNESS: I'm not sure. If we scoot
it up a little bit. I can see -- let's see.

Vehicles queuing up at the bottom of the screen
at the signalized driveway.

CHATIRMAN DePINTO: And, again, this
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represents p.m. peak hour movement.

THE WITNESS: That is correct. That is a
combination of existing traffic volumes, site
generated traffic and also the Lifetime traffic and
the background mmosnr,ﬁwnm.

Q Now the driveway located at the bottom of
the screen, currently that creates a mUsH legged
intersection. That is the proposed, the easterly leg
is the proposed, site driveway into the proposed
center?

A That's right. So what you see at the
bottom of the screen right now are a series of
vehicles approaching in the westbound direction as you
see vehicles exiting the property at Mercedes Drive.

Q And now —-—

CHATIRMAN DePINTO: I'm sorry p.m. peak,
what are you defining that as, what hour?

THE WITNESS: Roughly 5:00 to 6:00. We
took the highest traffic volumes that were recorded
between 4:00 and 6:00 or 6:30 and used those highest
volume hours. It's roughly 5:00 to 6:00 when Mercedes
Benz 1is letting out. ‘

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: And, the traffic that
you're showing in real time for that period of time

exiting the Mercedes Benz properties, these are
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CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Well, they're coming in
shortly for an approval for an expansion of their
parking. I'm going to find this real interesting when
they testify before us that they need to accommodate
more vehicles for dwmwh employees and they show
stacking to a maximum of two cars.

It's not scanning, Betsy.

THE WITNESS: It's not scanning.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: To me, it's not, with
this.

THE WITNESS: I can tell you, it's a

model. And, what we've done is put everything we have

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Okay. I don't give a
whole lot of credence, quite frankly.
THE WITNESS: 1It's the way the program
works.
CHATIRMAN DePINTO: Okay.
CONTINUED REDIRECT BY MR. DEL VECCHIO:
Q What was the volume counts that you had
again from those two driveways?
A A total of 99 vehicles exiting those
driveways during the evening peak hour, again roughly
5:00 to 6:00, and being out there 5:00 seems to be

when the, when the vehicles really start heading out
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of Mercedes's offices.

Q And, when we translate roughly 100 cars an
hour over the course of two driveways, what are we
talking about in terms of how many vehicles a minute,
10 minutes, whatever the guantum would be?

A Two vehicles a minute or so, worse case.

MR. STEFANELLI: But, they're all leaving
those first 15 minutes, 5:00.

THE WITNESS: That five minute or 10
minute snapshot. Right.

MR. STEFANELLT: Yeah.

THE WITNESS: And, there are, there are
periods where it, it, it develops more of a gqueue and
periods where there's less of a queue.

And, again, as I said this particular loop,
we're showing random arrival. You can run it
differently and perhaps get different results at
different times.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: I'm going to ask Mr.
Jahr. Typically --

MR. REGAN: Mr. Chairman, I don't know if
Mr. Jahr has been sworn in.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: I think he was.

MR. JAHR: I was sworn last time.

MR. REGAN: Okay. Thank you.
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site during the p.m. peak hour.
And, when I pass by, during that hour, I see far
more traffic than what your simulation is showing.

THE WITNESS: Well, I can tell you that,
over the course of all of the counts and all of the
data collection, the Mercedes data I mentioned,
vehicles turning left out of those two wa<msm<mk
that, that data is from over a year ago. I don't know
how conditions are currently versus at the time of the
counts.

But, again, it's, it's a simulation. We've put
in all of the volumes that we have.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: I understand.

THE WITNESS: And, this is what we get.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: I just find it hard to
believe, in an office building like Mercedes, when you
have over 500 parking spaces, and I don't know how
many employees are working there, that this is the
traffic that's being generated.

It's just not scanning for me.

THE WITNESS: I've got 99, another 76, 175
plus the vehicles that are turning right. So, it's a
few hundred.

But, I don't -- I haven't done any particular

studies of their trip generation and their, their
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parking capacity or employee capacity.

I, I do have the counts from the various
driveways across the street and that's, that's what's
being put into the model.

CHATRMAN DePINTO: Do you have any idea
how much of their traffic is exiting their site off of
their Grand Avenue curb cut?

THE WITNESS: Again, I did not count that.
We have counted all the driveways along Mercedes but I
did not count the Grand Avenue driveway.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: And, how about their
training facility to the south?

THE WITNESS: All the driveways on
Mercedes Drive, whichever driveways there are, we had
them labeled as the pointing driveways, the two
southern most driveways. We have one, two, three,
four Mercedes driveways, the municipal complex
driveway and, at the time we counted the Mercury (sic)
driveway. So, that is the traffic count along
Mercedes Drive that our office conducted.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Okay.

CONTINUED REDIRECT BY MR. DEL VECCHIO:

Q If I can ask you a couple questions,

Betsy.

The one peak hour that we're referring to here,
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Grand, we also now have the introduction of a traffic
signal along Mercedes Drive.

Does that also provide more gaps that is
reflected in your simulation?

A Yes.

Q And, it also then provides a signal
controlled location for the Mercedes, the company, to
access Mercedes Drive.

Would you think that light provides a more

efficient or less efficient movement of traffic off of

Mercedes, the company property, than exists today?

A No. I think there would be a more
efficient opportunity for, for existing movements,
particularly if those vehicles are destined to go
Grand Avenue, turning left out.

Q So, in your opinion, would it be fair to
say that all of these enhancements are reflected in
the simulation?

A Well, again, all of that future geometry
has been included and the optimization of the traffic
studies along Grand Avenue. So, all of those targeted
improvements are incorporated into this simulation.

Q And, all of those targeted improvements
included, would it be your opinion that traffic would

move better, worse or not change from what exists
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today based on the counts and the volumes you
produced?

A Certainly better than under existing
conditions because the configuration now is, it's not
a conventional three lane approach. And, as we've
said throughout these @Hoowmmwd©m~ the right turn
movement from Mercedes to Grand is often blocked.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: If we can, maybe we can
scroll up on the simulation, Dan, and depict the
intersection of Grand and Mercedes in greater focus,
send stage so-to-speak. Just pan it up a little bit.
There you go, right there.

Q Can you describe just what we're seeing
here, Betsy?

A This would be the phase of the traffic
signal operation where traffic moves off of Mercedes
Drive. We're showing two left turn lanes headed in
the westbound direction. And, the channelized right
turn lane that then blends into the widening along
Grand Avenue. That 1s proposed from the intersection
through the site access on Grand Avenue.

And, now we're showing the next signal phase
where westbound Grand Avenue gets an advance, vehicles
are turning onto southbound Grand Avenue. And, now

we're showing the eastbound and westbound Grand Avenue
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used to develop this.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: I'm going to move onto a
little different line of questioning of Ms. Dolan
unless the Board has questions.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Why don't you complete
your QEmWﬁMo:m. Then I'll open it up to the Board.

Q Ms. Dolan, one of the other items that
came up, when you last appeared, was the possibility
of routing the tractor trailers, instead of making a
left off of School House Road, make a right.

Did you have an opportunity to drive the
alternate route?

A I did. The specific route was coming
through the thruway to the Garden State Parkway
southbound in New York where trucks are permitted.

And, at the last meeting I had talked about
those trucks exiting, turning left and coming down
Spring Valley.

And, the suggestion was that it might be better
for trucks to turn right when they exit the Parkway
and head up to Chestnut Ridge Road, I'm sorry, School
House Road up to Chestnut Ridge and take the left at
that location and follow that route down to Grand
Avenue.

So, we did not find any weight restrictions or
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truck prohibitions on that path.

Q And, were there any geometric restrictions
or pinch points along that path that would prohibit
trucks, vehicles from taking that path?

A Not from xsmw I understand.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: And, on behalf of the
applicant, while we do have a Wegman's representative
slated to testify, just to let the Board know, we
would accept any reasonable condition that this Board
chooses to impose on the delivery route of the tractor
trailers into the site. And, Wegman's is prepared to
accept that condition as well.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: All right. Ms. Dolan,
correct me if I am wrong, we covered the area of the
revisions to your report.

I have no further questions of Ms. Dolan and
make her available to the Board for its questions.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Thank you. I'm going
to start with ZHM Vogt.

EXAMINATION BY MR. VOGT:

MR. VOGT: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I
only have one gquestion.

Q The improvements that you are
recommending, Ms. Dolan, what happens to that

information once we get it here?
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volumes that were incorporated into this.

MR. WEBBER: Okay. Thank you. That's

all.
CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Thank you.
Mr. Lintner.
MR. LINTNER: ©No, no guestions, Mr.
Chairman.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Okay. Thank you.
Councilwoman Cudequest.

COUNCILWOMAN CUDEQUEST: The only guestion
that I have, and I don't know if this would be a
question for you, if we are going to make
recommendation that the trucks come off the thruway
and make the right onto School House Road and take
Chestnut Ridge down, is that, would that then go to an
ordinance before the governing body or is that
something that we would...

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Well, Mr. Regan.

MR. REGAN: First of all, School House
Road is in New York State.

COUNCILWOMAN CUDEQUEST: Right.

MR. REGAN: I don't know how you would
enforce traffic patterns in New York State.

And, quite frankly, I'm skeptical about that as

a condition being enforceable in the first place.
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How is it going to be enforced?

And, clearly, if Montvale @o«wnm are not going
to be able to enforce a condition of vehicles
traveling in, in a different State, let alone a
different Eczwnw@mwwﬁw.

I mean, it's, I guess, a nice agreement on
behalf of the applicant. But, in terms of legally
enforceable, little to none.

Okay. That was my only question.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Very good. Thank you.

Mr. Teagno.

MR. TEAGNO: Yes. My comment is basically
on the truck paths.
EXAMINATION BY MR. TEAGNO:

Q I understand coming down the Garden State
Parkway and getting off at School House Road.

I believe that if you make a right and go up to
Chestnut Ridge, it's adding a couple miles to the trip
and it's also going through the heaviest part of
Chestnut Ridge Road in the intersection with Grand
Avenue and making a left across traffic which I think
would be more difficult for the trucks.

A I agree with you but that it's certainly a

longer route. I think one of the other things that
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would be none is shown to reflect that the
intersection of West Grand Avenue and Mercedes Drive.

So, Mercedes Drive was left off inadvertently.
Just to make it clear.

A I'm m0HH<.. Table 3. Okay.

Q The pages don't have individual page
numbers so each one is, they could -- two pages. So,
the one with No. 3 I'm saying.

A Figure 3°?

Q You have it titled as West Grand Avenue
and I believe it should be identified with the
intersection which, based on the numbers, would be
Mercedes Drive.

The other tables, too, have the intersecting

streets. Just like an editorial comment.
A Okay .
Q Towards the back on the technical

appendices I noticed, on several pages under notes,

I'll read one from Parcel A, driveway, West Grand, the

note says volume exceeds capacity. Then you have a
dollar sign, delay exceeds 300 seconds. Then it says
error. Computation not defined.

Can you explain exactly what that note is
saying?

A I'm sorry.
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Q Several pages towards the end of the

technical appendices.

A It's providing a Level of Service C.

Q It's at the bottom of the page.

A I see ﬁwmm. I see that. And, I'm not,
I'm not sure why. Because, we have a calculated
level.

Q So, perhaps you can get clarification.

Maybe it doesn't belong there.

A Sure. I can take a look at that.

Q Going back to the beginning of the report,
you indicated that Parcel A is composed of two
components.

A Yes.

Q The Buildings A, you have 66,000 and the
supermarket is 140,000.

When we got the package of material, from
Lorraine, I noticed on Sheet 6 of the L2A drawing,
Sheet CO-6, it identified the space allocated for
Buildings A to F, 70,348 square feet.

The supermarket is 130,192 square feet. And, it
also has a garden center.

But, based on those numbers, it appears Parcel
A, instead of being 206,000 square feet would be

200,000, I'll say, 500 square feet.
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efficiency of the loading and that type of activity.

All I've done to date is assess different dots
to and from the property. That's as far as I have
taken it.

Q I would nmbmHQmH that analysis of the
truck loading operations to be something that should
be done by a professional.

And, I suspect that the Wegman's representative
is not going to be licensed in the State of New Jersey
to provide that professional information or testimony.

A I, I don't know that I've ever testified
to actual operations. I have reviewed their data with
regard to typical truck delivery times and so forth.

But, again, if that's something the Board wants
from me, we'll certainly take a look at it.

MR. CULHANE: And, in regards to the truck
traffic, especially during the holiday period, I would
think the critical element would be recognizing,
subject to the variances of traffic, what's their
normal time they expect to arrive in Montvale, are
they going to expect to reach during rush hours or try
to avoid the rush hour.

So, that's the kind of information I think the
Board would need, in my opinion.

No other comments at this time.
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CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Thank you.
And, Mr. Stefanelli.
MR. STEFANELLI: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
EXAMINATION BY MR. STEFANELLI:
Q I was @owd@ through the report. And, what
would be the traffic volume now that the increase --

you mentioned 20 percent off the Parkway --

A Yes.

Q -- northbound.

Would that -- what would that -- I think your
number is in here. I think I saw it -- what the

volume would be now with that 20 percent.

A The actual volume contribution?

Q Yes.

A On the ramp? Sure. Just a second,
please.

It looks like 74 for Parcels A and B during the
evening peak hour.
CHAIRMAN DePINTO: I'm sorry. How many
was that? -
THE WITNESS: 74.
Q I guess my other question is, is that, I
saw the model and that, and I still, I have a concern
with the on-bound ramp. And, there were no counts

taken. But, based on, if you already have the traffic
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of Chestnut Ridge unless you come down, you know,
you're coming down Summit Avenue making the right onto
Craig, and then make another right on to Grand to come
back up.

Q But, @mo@Hm are making a U-turn, roughly a
U-turn to come back.

A Yeah?

o] That follows all the way —-- that's traffic
coming off of Chestnut Ridge Road going to, going to
Grand, too or actually going to Summit. Excuse me.

A To Summit. Again, that particular line
hasn't been counted. Again, it's supposed to be a
volume that, that can be made without a Level of
Service calculation.

But, I understand there are cut through -- there
are volume issues. When you look at the number
approaching, it's almost 1,800 vehicles headed toward
that.

MR. STEFANELLI: And, I think that's
probably, that's probably the biggest impact that,
most of the traffic is that once that, once that
entrance gets blocked up from Chestnut Ridge, the
light there, it just, it just snow balls all the way
back to, to Mercedes Drive.

That was my only comment. The report is very
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good.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Has there been any, Mr.
Del Vecchio, any communication with representatives of
the Parkway with respect to both the northbound exit
and the southbound mnmnm:om ramps?

MR. DEL VECCHIO: No, Mr. Chairman.

CHATRMAN DePINTO: Do you intend to
communicate with them prior to this Board making a
decision on this application?

MR. DEL VECCHIO: At this point, we do
not.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Well, in light of the
fact, and we all either live or work here, recognize
how important the Garden State Parkway is to the
community, its residents, both corporate and
residential, why wouldn't you communicate with them
beforehand?

MR. DEL VECCHIO: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Maybe there are
possible improvements that they are going to require
which should be considered.

And, as Mr. Stefanelli indicated, at present,
during that p.m. peak hour and a.m., quite frankly,
heading westbound on Grand Avenue, access to

southbound Garden State Parkway, 1is blocked off
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need to present, whom we are prepared to present.

We have a block that runs with this application.

We are here to diligently process the
application. We are being asked, for the first time
this evening, about m.mmﬁwsm< consultation.

I don't think it's necessarily fair to say that
we're not doing what we're wcmﬁvmma to.

We heard your comments as we heard all the
comments during the course of these hearings and we
have been reacting to them as you can see by the
supplemental report produced by Ms. Dolan and revised
plans by Mr. Dipple and the revised plans by Mr. Pett.

I don't think it's fair for the Board to ask the
applicant to make the decision on the fly, with less
than 30 nano seconds, to think about it and, and how
it may expect -- mw<m us a chance to think about it
and address it and we'll get back to you.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Quite frankly, I take
exception to you dismissing concerns of this Board
because these are county roads and this Board has no
jurisdiction over county roads. It still is within
the Borough of Montvale and does impact the residents
both that reside and our corporates here.

And, that's our challenge. That's what we look

to do. And, you know that,
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Now, this has somewhat triggered, in my mind, by
the supplemental Traffic Impact Analysis, Ms. Dolan,
that you did. And, in particular, the change from 1
percent to 20 percent of the traffic going to the
site, coming from ﬁwm‘mmham: State Parkway. That's,
that's a radical change going from 1 to 20.

EXAMINATION BY CHAIRMAN DePINTO:

Q What triggered that change?
A It was triggered by some of the
discussions we had at the last meeting. I went back

to some of the distribution analyses that had been
done. We looked at traffic volumes coming off of the
Parkway.

And, as I said earlier this evening, 20 percent,
I would think, is a high or worse case projection for
that movement.

And, again, it was to test. and modify
distribution, to test and I-would say to confirm that
regardless of the assignment pattern, the scope of
improvements is still warranted and appropriate.

Q They're warranted and appropriate to
handle a 20 percent figure?

A Well, they're warranted and appropriate to
handle the 1 percent which was originally used. And

then, when we used 20 percent, we confirmed that those
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Mr. Segreto.

MR. SEGRETO: Okay. Thank you.
CROSS—-EXAMINATION BY MR. SEGRETO:

Q I want to talk to you briefly about your
supplemental report.

You indicated there is going to be an additional
6,065 square feet in the -- is that in the Lifestyle
Village 17

A I'm not sure how it's referred to but it's
the collection of buildings north of the Wegman's
supermarket.

Q Right. Okay. Do you know where that
additional 6,000 square feet is going to be?

A I believe it's spread out through the
various buildings. I, I had tallied up the building
areas on the latest plan but I think it was a slight
adjustment to each of those buildings in that northern
portion of Parcel A.

Q Does that result in the need for
additional parking spaces?

A Yes, it would.

Q Do you know of any plans that have been
submitted to the Board with those additional building
spaces, parking spaces?

A Well, I'm looking at the, Subdivision No.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

E. Dolan - Cross - Mr. Segreto 66

2, L2A, on 11/13/13, Sheet C-04, parking information.

And, they provide a calculation for the Life
Style retain center, 66,055 square feet, five spaces
per thousand, 331 spaces required.

Q But, does it depict additional parking
spaces, to your knowledge? |

A I have not done a count of the parking in
that area based on this latest plan.

Q Does it in any way change the traffic
distribution within that area of the parking lot?

A The traffic distribution has been, I'll
say, stopped at the access points.

There hasn’'t been any distribution of traffic on
the property itself.

Certainly Parcel B traffic is isoclated to Parcel
B but there's not been an internal distribution for
Parcel A.

Q I want to talk a little bit about this
redistribution of traffic that you spoke to us about
tonight.

Maser Consulting had initially indicated in
their report, if I am correct, 1 percent of the
traffic generated to the site would be from the Garden
State Parkway.

A That's correct.
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that number?

A When I went back to the gravity model, as
I recall, there was a very heavy weight of
distribution to and from points to the west and to and
from the north. There was less of an attraction for
municipalities or locations further to the south.

So, when I looked at the volume coming off the
Parkway ramp and looked at what may have been a skewed
distribution to and from the northwest, I looked at
what would happen if that northwest distribution were
shifted, that was the point of the analysis, was to
test a shift in distribution that had less of an
impact along Chestnut Ridge Road and Grand Avenue and
more impact to the Parkway.

0 Right. Now that you believe essentially
that 20 percent of the traffic would come from the
Parkway =--—

MR. DEL VECCHIO: 1I'm going to object to
the question. She didn't --

She keeps correcting and doesn't say she
believes, she says she's asked to test. And, that's
the test she performed.

So, please honor the answer and don't try to
misstate the answer.

Q Now, the HmmEHﬁ of your test is that, that
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you believe 20 percent would be generated or somewhere
in that area?

A It's an estimate as I said.

Q Your estimate is 20 percent?

A Correct.

Q Do these new numbers, 20 percent, 80
percent, is that, does that now effect the gravity
model that, that Maser Consulting --

A The gravity model is a tool that Maser
Consulting developed to try to hone in on a
distribution pattern.

So, we've looked at the distribution model that
resulted from the gravity model and we changed it to
route more traffic to and from the south and less to
and from the northwest.

Q So that there is going to be substantially
more traffic being generated from the Parkway?

A I'm sorry. What's the beginning of that?

Q Now you're, there will be substantially
more traffic generated from the Parkway to the south?

A The analysis evaluates more traffic to and
from the Parkway.

Q But, this new redistribution analysis, it
doesn't change the amount of trip generation to the

site, does it?
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foot garden center?

A No.

Q And, why not?

Why did you, if we know it's going to be a
garden center, why would you, why would you do trip
generation numbers for a 24,000 square foot shopping
center?

A It was my understanding, and at the onset
of the project, at least when I was first involved,
that it was not identified as a garden center.

And, as the project revealed, it was my
understanding that that particular garden center, if
you will, would have retail and possibly restaurant
components.

I don't know where it stands now. But, the, the
appropriate methodology, in my opinion, is to use the
shopping center designation.

Q Now, you could have, if you wanted to,
divided this site into three parcels for purposes of
calculating the trip generation.

Isn't that correct?

A If you're suggesting the Lifestyle portion
of Parcel A is a third component --

Q Yes.

A I don't think that that would be
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appropriate since it's not standalone and it's sharing

access with the supermarket.

Q But, you could have, if you wanted to,
for —--
A It's not --
Q -~ for purposes of doing a trip generation

analysis, you could have used, you could have looked
at the Lifestyle Village 1 as a shopping center, the
Wegman's under the land use code, supermarket, and
then the third parcel as a garden center.

Correct?

A But, that's not the proper methodology,

Q Why is that inappropriate?

A The ITE shopping center land use
classification includes any number of tenants
including supermarkets.

And, this has been discussed over the past two
years and studied for the past two years by looking at
specifically Wegman's trip generation studies and
there's a recognition in the traffic engineering
industry that the ITE supermarket rates are not
applicable to buildings the size that's proposed at
this location.

Q All right. I think you indicated, in your
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Q And, you did not report them in your
report.
Right?
A I referred to a rate, I believe, but I

didn't, I did not refer to estimates derived from the
rates.

Q And, would it surprise you that, for a
140,000 sqguare foot supermarket on, in the Saturday
peak hour, it's 1,491 trips?

A Again, based on rates that are not
applicable to a building area of this size.

Q I know you indicated that, at least when
you did your, I guess it's your initial report, you
did not know that that Lifestyle Phase 2 was going to
be a garden center.

But, your new supplemental report was just done
10 days ago.

Right?

A Yes.

Q And, did you, did you happen to, now that
you know it's going to be a garden center, did you
happen to take a look at what the ITE manual would say
for the 24,000 square foot garden center, what it
would generate?

A No.
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Q Would it surprise you that on a Saturday
peak hour it's 481 trips?

A Again, I haven't reviewed those estimates
or calculations.

Q Would it w:m@nwmm you, for a garden
center, on a Saturday, on a 24,000 square feet, that
it would be almost 500 trips in that Saturday peak
hour?

A Again, I have not reviewed those rates or
that land use category for this application.

Q Did you, did you, when you did your trip
generation numbers, did you compare, let's say, did
you compare a 224,000 square foot shopping center,
that is the entire site, as one shopping center, and
see what the ITE numbers would say as opposed to
breaking it up to two shopping centers, one 200,000
square feet and one 240,000 square feet?

A No, I did it separately because, again,
they're separate parcels with separate access. And,
would, I would think that because those shopping
center equations taper off, it might generate lower
total volumes if we aggregated Parcels A and B. But,
I didn't run those numbers.

Q So, if you looked at just one shopping

center at 224,000 square feet, you think it would be

78
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wrong.
If you go to 7:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. and you have
the new trips 284 and 256 and you have the -- you're

not comparing, you don't compare the pass bys to the
new trips, do you or woc do?

Each one of them seems to be more than 50
percent of the numbers on the, on the new trip
categories.

Am I reading it right or am I reading it wrong?

A Okay. Table 4, on Page 13, has new trips
entering and exiting, pass by trips entering and
exiting. If you add the new trips and the pass by
trips, you get the total trips.

So, for the 7:00 to 8:00 p.m. hour, 284 plus 256
is 540 new trips. 146 plus 132 equals 278 pass by
trips. 278 1s approximately 34 percent of the total
that is 818 trips.

Q Again, these are numbers then from, solely
from the ITE.

Correct?

A That's correct.

Q Now, with regard to, on Page 8, the visual
report, Figures 11 and 12, those were based upon Maser
Consulting's build traffic volume.

Correct?
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E. Dolan - Cross - Mr. Segreto 82

A Figures 11 and 12, yes, that's correct.
They were taken from the Maser Consulting March 2013
report.

Q And, that means that you accepted, you
accepted those build traffic volumes from Maser
Consulting.

Correct?

A Yes.

Q Did you do any independent analysis to see
if they were accurate or not?

A Well, many of the resultant volumes came
from data collected by our office so the evolution of
these volumes has been, from my perspective, somewhat
of a cooperative effort.

Q All right. Let's talk about that.

Your office did traffic counts October 2010.

Correct?

A Correct.

Q And, you did them in 2011 June, March
April and September.

Correct?

A Correct.

Q Then go to the October 2010 counts.

When you did those counts, there was no

application pending for this.
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Q Was Maser Consulting's March 7, 2013
traffic study report a collaborative effort by Maser
Consulting and your office?

A No. Only that we provided traffic counts
that our office had Qm«mHO@mQ.

Q Which you alsoc sent one or two reports to
Maser Consulting for them to review.

Right?

A By this time, I would think, yes, that
they had had at least one or two versions of the
Traffic Impact Analysis from our office.

Q Did either your original report that's
part of this record or the supplemental report, a
subsequent version of the H@@OHmm~ that were submitted
to Maser Consulting?

A In terms of the format and the, generally,
I would wm% it's been the same report over and over
and over again. The June 2013 report had, had the
signal zmHHmdﬁ,msmH<mHm which was probably the first
time we had issued that.

But, in terms of the trip generation, I would
say it was probably the one thing that changed from
version, between each version of any reports issued by
our office.

Q Now, when you were having this
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collaborative effort with Maser Consulting, how did
you do it?

Did you have meetings with Maser Consulting's
personnel?

A No. As I wwwa~ the collaborative effort,
if you will, is basically the data collection by our
office, was handed off to them in the preparation of
their study.

Our office had initiated several distribution
assignment patterns that I believe Maser Consulting's
office reviewed and then they performed the detailed
gravity model distribution analysis.

Q Do you know who you submitted the one or
two reports to Maser-?

A Typically, I submit everything to Mr. Del
Vecchio and then he distributes them, that I've had
contact with Mr. Jahr and Mr. Rashad at Maser.

Q Did you or your office make any comments
with regard to any Maser Consulting reports that were
either in draft?

A I know we reviewed the assignment
patterns. I think there may have been a memo or two
by our office talking about assignment patterns
resulting from the distribution analysis.

Q Was your communication with Maser

86
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between the professionals and I want to know whether
or not that influenced her report, her analysis or
report, her opinions or vice-versa, whether or not her
opinions and inputs, input somehow effected what Maser
Consulting came up with.

That's why I'm asking. And, I think it's
absolutely relevant.

MR. REGAN: What difference does it make?

MR. SEGRETO: You don't think so? I think
it's absolutely relevant.

MR. REGAN: Why don't you continue.

Q All right. So, would you have e-mails
that, that would show when you sent all these traffic
studies or when you sent, you know, one or two reports
that they reviewed?

A I, I may.

Q And, to the best of your recollection, you
started sharing this information sometime in 20127

A As I said, after we conducted the original
counts, we may have issued a report that they reviewed
and critiqued the distribution. That seems to be the
issue, at least that I can recall it was the trip
generation and verifying the appropriateness of the
ITE shopping center. That was something we discussed.

And, it was also the assignment pattern, the
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distribution.

Those were the two things that were reviewed
after -- we would set forth an assessment. They would
review it. Sometime in that period they then did the
very detailed distribution model.

To the best of my recollection, we gave them all
of our traffic counts somewhere, I would say, in the
middle or end of 2012, that they then used in the
preparation of their March 2013 study.

Q Do you agree that the majority of the
traffic to be generated by this site would be
generated by the 140,000 square foot supermarket?

A That's the, that's the anchor tenant.

Yes.

Q And, do you think that it's going to be,
that traffic generation close to the numbers you and I
went through at the beginning of my cross, that the
ITE says for the 140,000 square foot supermarket?

A I, I do not believe that the trip
generation would be that estimated using the ITE
supermarket data.

Q You'll agree with me that if the
supermarket anchor on this site was the ordinance
minimum of 60,000 square feet, or four 15,000 square

foot Lifestyle buildings, that there would be
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Q Substantially less?
A Yes.
Q And, instead of a 60,000 square foot

anchor, if it was the alternative under the ordinance
for the anchor and ﬁ:mw is four 15,000 square foot
Lifestyle buildings, the traffic generation would be
substantially less than that 60,000 square foot
supermarket, wouldn't it?

A Four 15,000 square foot stores?

Q Lifestyle Retail buildings instead of the
60,000 square foot supermarket?

A Well, again, we're looking at this as a
shopping center, a collection of, of buildings and if
the supermarket is a tenant or is not a tenant, we're
still classifying it as a shopping center.

But, certainly if you reduce the overall
building area on Parcel A, you're going to reduce the
trip generation.

Q And, that's true because you don't want to
look at the ITE trip generation for this supermarket
by itself. You want to look at it as being a
component cof a shopping center.

A Well, that's how it's been proposed. If
it was a standalone supermarket with no other

retailers or tenants, then we would look at the ITE
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assuming it was in that 60 plus or minus thousand
square feet range, not, not the larger building area
because those supermarket rates would be low.

Q People that are customers that are going
to go to the Sm@Bm:_m,me going to park in the parking
lot in front of the Wegman's.

Right?

A I would think so.

Q And, the people who are going to shop in
the Lifestyle Retail are going to park up, up there,
up north, right by those buildings?

A Again, I would think they would want to
park near their destination.

Q So, why can't you look at the Wegman's as
an, essentially a standalone for purposes of traffic
generation because when you are doing traffic
generation numbers, you want to give the Board the
worse case scenario.

Right?

A Because some of the people going to the
supermarket may also be going to the Lifestyle Center.
And, because these tenants are sharing access and they
are sharing the circulation system, both the ITE and
the NJ DOT tell us that this is classified as a

shopping center. And, that's the appropriate trip
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Q In your report document I saw 1,183.
A Oh, the total trip generation, yes.
Q Yeah. It's a little more than double the

traffic on Mercedes on p.m. peak hour.

A That's not all going to Mercedes. That's
total trip generation.

Q Now, I noticed, in that Mercedes driveway
that's now going to be controlled by a signal, I
looked inside of the Mercedes lot and there seems to
be like a small round traffic circle.

Are you familiar with that?

A A circle? I don't recall seeing that.

Q In the main entrance or there seems to be
a circular drive around the front of the building.

A I'm not familiar with that.

Q You SOCHQ agree with me, if that's the
configuration that when those cars stack up, waiting
for that light to change, there's going to be a
problem because you don't have a big, long driveway
where cars can stack up. It looks like you have a
short driveway and this big roundabout in front of the
building.

A I'm sorry. . I'm not sure if there was a
guestion.

Q You're not familiar with it.
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E. Dolan - Cross - Mr. Segreto 98
Right?
A I'm not sure.
Q Are you familiar with it?
A Are you talking about the driveway

opposite where we're WHQSWHHNHBQ~ that driveway?

Q Yeah.
A No, I said I'm not familiar.
Q Did you take a look inside of the Mercedes

property to see what effect that signal and the
queuing and the waiting for that light is going have
on that intersection?

That seems to me that has this big roundabout in
front of the building and not too much room for cars
to be stacked up.

A I did not make any study of that, no.

Q In -- with your new redistribution traffic
numbers, do you show or are you anticipating,
consistent with the Chairman's comments, that people
are going to be coming from Phillips and then making a
right hand turn up and then going into that first
driveway they come to and not the signalized driveway?

A They'll have the choice of choosing either
driveway depending on their distribution.

Q Do you agree with the Chairman that most

people are going to not use the signalized
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E. Dolan - Cross - Mr. Segreto 101

Q Did you do any kind of analysis as to how
far they would travel on the Parkway to get here?

A No.

Q Is it going to be four or five miles, like
the gravity model, or is it going to be substantially
higher?

A I didn't do any of those specific types of
assessments.

Q Am I, am I correct in understanding that
your analysis includes the, includes traffic to be
generated from the memnwam Fitness, the new Lifetime
Fitness Center?

A That's correct.

Q And, the numbers that you use, where did
you get the numbers for the Lifetime Fitness Center in
terms of the ﬁhmmhwo generation?

A There was a traffic study by Atlantic
Traffic for that application and I used their
projections.

Q Do you know whether or not Maser
Consulting did any kind of analysis or review of
Atlantic's numbers?

A I don't know.

Q And, Atlantic was the traffic engineer for

the applicant for the Lifetime Fitness Center.
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E. Dolan - Cross - Mr. Segreto 102
Right?
A Yes. I have it listed as LTF Real Estate
Company, Inc..
Q Did you ask anyone at Maser Consulting or

did you look in the Lifetime Fitness file to see
whether or not Maser Consulting agreed with or did a
report concerning what Atlantic was projecting for
Lifetime Fitness?

A No.

Q Lifetime Fitness is, my understanding is
it's now in operation.

Is that correct?

A I believe so.

Q Do you think, you know, traffic, actual
traffic counts now in November of 2013, would be
relevant as opposed to traffic count numbers that were
done three years ago in 2010 or two years ago in 20117

A I don't know when Lifetime opened.

Typically, when a facility first opens, there's
a surge in activity that may not be realized a few
months later. So, it probably wouldn't be appropriate
to look at the current opening and associated traffic.
But, after a couple months perhaps.

Q All right. Do you know when p.m. peak

hour or a.m. peak hour or Saturday, if there is a
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E. Dolan - The Public 105

That's ultimately their decision.

But, the proposal, at least at this stage, is to
allow right on red and the tractor trailers, at least
Wegman's trucks we're trying to have them use Phillips
as opposed to using the intersection with Grand and
Mercedes.

Q I'm talking about from Phillips, making a
right. 1If they do, the proposal, coming up Summit,
right, and then they would make the left and cut
across, 1s that what we're thinking about doing with
the tractor trailers?

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: You're comparing
Paragon, one side with Phillips.

Q I'm talking about the Paragon, the right
on red on Paragon.

A We're not proposing to change any right on
red standards.

Q Okay. Then the other guestion I have has
to do with the Parkway traffic where you assume the 20
percent increase from the Parkway.

And, I know that's an assumption and a worse
case assumption but when you were showing up the
diagram, at people coming out on Mercedes, that, also,
reflected people coming out of Wegman's, too. And,

you had traffic lights.
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E. Dolan - The Public 106

Did that reflect the increase of the 20 percent
coming from the Parkway, leaving Wegman's and then
getting back on to the Parkway?

A Yes. I'll say that we didn't -- well,
yes, 1t does, it Qommm

Q So, the 20 percent coming in and then the
20 percent so that, even though it didn't look so
backed up, it did include that extra 20 percent?

A It did, yes.

Q And, did you, because the on-ramp question
was really a valid gquestion because right now, without
anything, things do get backed up all the way down
Grand Avenue.

Did you =-- that is completely problematic. Right
now. And, it has to be addressed. It has to be
addressed.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Again, if you can keep
it in the form of questions, not comments.

Q Okay. Did you do any studies about the
hours between 2:00 and 3:00 p.m.?

Because, there are three schools that get out at
that time.

A I know, at the last meeting, I was asked
about the morning and school activity. We did not.

We've really focused on weekday evening peak hours
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E. Dolan - The Public 109

Q Did you do any analysis of an extra 60
cars leaving Wegman's and getting stuck on the train
traffic from Grand Avenue?

A No. The train is there. It is what it

I mean, that's something that, that's not going
to change with this application.

Q Did you analyze how it might back up onto
West Grand Avenue with an extra 60 cars?

A No.

Q Have you done any type of analysis like
this before with a large supermarket going into
basically a very small town that doesn't have
infrastructure?

Have you done similar analysis in towns that are
similar to Montvale?

A All, all the sites are different but, yes,
we have looked at, at one in another Bergen County
community.

Q Where there were no highways, that it was
all back roads basically?

A Well, a combination of County and local
streets.

Q Local streets. And, it was a hundred --

I'm sorry a 160,000 mﬂ:mﬂo,MOOﬁ supermarket, a 140,000
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E. Dolan - The Public 110

square foot supermarket going into that?

A No. The particular one I'm thinking of is
about 70,000 square feet.

Q So, it was almost half of what we're
looking at.

And, can you tell me if your assumptions and
your estimations were very close to what ended up
being a reality?

Did you go back and check to see if your
assumptions should be different next time?

A That, that particular application is
on-going and something of that size, I can't say that
I can recall something that, where we've gone back and
tested.

Q And, you looked to see -- okay.

A Not for something in the 200,000 sguare
foot range.

Q And, then my last question is, what is
your draw, are you -—--

What radius are you looking at?

A I think --
Q And, the whole peripheral?
A I think there was a 15 minute drive time

as an average.

Q Miles wise?
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MR. ZELLER: George Zeller, 105 East Grand
Avenue, Montvale, former Mayor.

The reason I bring that up is that I want to be
very clear that I have no involvement in this project
whatsoever. But, I do know just about everybody here
and they probably know me. That's Board Members,
professionals, the property owner.

What I have a problem about is some of the
testimony this evening. And, I was rather shocked.

And, if I may, Mr. Chairman, I would like to
guestion Mr. Del Vecchio.

Go ahead.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Mr. Mayor, one second.

Mr. Del Vecchio did not testify.

You could question a comment that he made

and he can clarify that but please bear in mind the

fact --

MR. ZELLER: I will try to be as cautious
as I can. You can guide me, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Okay. Thank you, Mr.
Mayor.

MR. ZELLER: Mr. Del Vecchioc made the
comments that you had notified the Garden State
Parkway Authority which I really think is the Turnpike

Authority now. And, you sent them copies of or a
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letter notifying them of the project.

That's all by procedure. You did the right
thing.

And, then it stopped.

Did you notify mm<onm in the Borough to your
involvement with the Authority?

MR. DEL VECCHIO: I'm not sure what you
are referring to but --

MR. ZELLER: 1Is there anyone of authority
in the Borough that has been notified that the Parkway
has not returned any correspondence to you?

MR. DEL VECCHIO: The notice that gets
provided to the Parkway is the same notice that gets
provided to all property owners within 200 feet. I
don't, I don't expect one of my neighbors or a
neighbor to a project to respond to the notice. I
don't necessarily --

MR. ZELLER: Okay. You answered my
question. It went to the Borough.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: w don't expect the
Parkway necessarily to respond to my notice.

But, it is common practice, based upon other
projects that we have represented before this Board,
where the Parkway does respond to a notice that we

send to a project.
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E. Dolan - The Public 117
everyone whether -- whatever way you go, there's a lot
of people associated with this. The residents, the

owners.

I just can't see this thing going forward with
bottlenecks that are mrmwm. And, I'm not asking the
question but, somebody has to move forward with it.
And, it's going to have to come from the political
standpoint not necessarily the Chairman.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Right.

MR. ZELLER: There's nothing more, much
more I could say.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Thank you. It was much
more of a comment than a question.

If you, if you were to turn it into a question
and you were to say that, do you think, on behalf of
the Borough, that it would be prudent on the Borough's
part to ingquire at the State level, with respect to
this, my answer would be yes.

And --

zwu ZELLER: Therefore --

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: And, also, that I'm
asking Mr. Hermann, right now, to convey to Mr.
Hipolit --

MR. HERMANN: Absolutely.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: -- that this Board
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would be interested in communicating with them, with
respect to this project and the proposed road
improvements.
MR. HERMANN: Okay. I will do that.
CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Mr. Mayor.

MR. ZELLER: Thank you.

118

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Okay. Anyone else from

the public? No.
The Chair will entertain a motion to close the
meeting to the public.
MR. STEFANELLI: So move.
MR. VOGT: Second.
CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Okay. Mr. Stefanelli,

seconded Mr. Vogt.

We're going to go to the Board professionals for

a second.

And, Mr. Regan, first a question of you with
Hmmwmon.ﬁo the comments that Mayor Zeller or I should
say the gquestions that Mayor Zeller posed about
communicating with the State with regard to the ramps
and sharing with them, traffic information, is that
something that this Board has the opportunity or
should take the -- could take the opportunity --

MR. REGAN: Sure.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: -- to do?
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THE WITNESS: We did.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Traveling that route.

MR. JAHR: You're speaking to the report
we did for the Borough in the rezoning study?

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Yes.

121

MR. JAHR: It was very conservative but we

were concerned about the amount of truck traffic. So,

we assigned a minimum percentage which was somewhat

ambitious.

So, yes, we certainly took into account multiple

options that trucks would have coming. We were more
concerned taking, taking into account, because we

didn't know what the actual development of the site

would be. We had generalities. It wasn't as specific

as this.
So, in our study, it's very conservative and we
did in fact take into account additional truck

percentage to go that way.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Okay. So, until you've

had an opportunity to examine more thoroughly the
supplemental Traffic Impact Analysis prepared by Ms.
Dolan and until you have had an opportunity to
communicate both with the County and the State with
regard to the road network as well as the on/off

ramps, you're, I presume, not in a position to
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recommend to this Board that the proposed improvements
are adequate to meet the demands that will be placed
as a result of the proposed development?

MR. JAHR: That is correct, Mr. Chairman.

We need to ooavpmﬁm our evaluation before we can
give the Board some guidance with regard to that.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: And, how much more time
is it going to take?

MR. JAHR: I think, I think we should have
our report deone within about a week.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: So, by the next
meeting, whenever that might be, this Board could
expect to receive, prior to that, that information.

When are you meeting with the County, may I ask?

MR. JAHR: My understanding is tomorrow.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Is tomorrow.

And, you have not yet reached out for the State
with regard to the ramps. But, I don't know.

MR. JAHR: ©No, that is correct, we have
not reached out to the New Jersey Highway Authority
with regard to the ramps.

I suspect that when we meet with the County
tomorrow, we will bring this issue up to their
attention and ask them for guidance on how they would

propose to see something done in this manner.
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ground.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Yeah. But, it's a
burden on the Board.

As you know, the Board sits here at least twice
a month. And this %mNH\ because of special meetings,
I have had to serve a greater number of meetings.

It's your call, either we'll try to hear you
towards the end of the meeting on the 17th or be a
gentleman and carry it to the first meeting in
January.

MS. HUTTER: The meeting of the 7th, you
have already been carried.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: We'll give him an hour.

I mean, there's just so much you could --

You know, this is a board of volunteers. You
can only ask so Enn: of them, quite frankly.

Mr. Del Vecchio, the ball is in your court.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: We would agree to carry
it to the January 7th meeting. We appreciate the
courtesies the Board has extended this year.

And, we would ask that you would consider
extending the same courtesies in January and look for
a special meeting date or dates where we can
accommodate some more testimony on this application.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: I believe that the
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Board will be receptive and willing to go along with
more special meetings next year.

But, quite frankly, Andy, the way this hearing
has proceeded, you have appeared before this Board
many times, many mwwpwownwodm over many years, as many
of us have sat here over the years and listened to
these applications.

Quite frankly, I'd like to see you come in,
prepared the way you normally do, and not hear the
testimony that I'm hearing as exemplified this evening
by statements like, we haven't done that yet but we
will.

I would rather you come back and take that time
that you need to do your homework and come back with
all the facts so that this Board can move this case
one way or the other.

It's your normal procedure. I don't think I'm
asking you to do anything that you don't normally do.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: Mr. Chairman, with all
due respect, we will answer every question that is
posed to us and we will try to get you the
information. But, for us to pretend that we can
imagine every question that's going to be asked of us
and have it answered before it's asked is somewhat of

an impossible task.
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There is no book, there is no manual, there is
no formula to be applied.

So, 1f you ask Miss Dolan if she gave you an
honest answer as to what she thought the draw will
be --

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: And, I'm not implying
she gave us anything other than honest answers.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: But, in terms of --

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Up to 20 percent of the
traffic is coming from the south. And, if you were to
draw a circle, I'm sure the people who live in Nanuet
and Chestnut Ridge, points north, will find a
wonderful Wegman's as attractive as those people who
live to the south.

So, does that mean that there's going to be 20
percent of the ﬁHWMmHO coming to the site from that
area and how are they getting to the site?

MR. DEL VECCHIO: Mr. Chairman, I don't
think that's the import of the traffic testimony.

Miss Dolan said, you have the tail of two
contrasting distributions. And, it wasn't done by
happenstance. It was done by design.

The distribution utilizing the ordinance
rezoning study produced the worse case scenario route

which caused routing to happen to local roadways, so
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as to maximize the impact to those roadways.

Miss Dolan heard the concerns of this Board when
it raised questions concerning that distribution and
said, okay, we showed the worse case scenario for the
local roads. Now Hmd<w take the other end of the
spectrum and show the worse case scenario coming off a
major artery, the Parkway.

She's basically established her testimony
regardless of which end of the spectrum you believe.
The impact to the local roadways don't change nor do
the effectiveness of the proposed solutions.

Can we pick 10 percent instead of one or 202
Sure. I will tell you that. I don't need to be a
traffic expert. If I know the outer back bounds work,
any point in the middle that you pick is equally going
to work.

So, it doesn't necessarily import that because
she took 20 percent draw coming off the Parkway that,
all of a sudden you get a 20 percent draw from the
north.

She was testing, through her work, the maximum
outreach or the out of bounds points in order to show
the Board and hopefully your traffic consultant, that
the impact to the local rocads don't change in a

meaningful way nor do the solutions that were
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do to fix the roads to get it here.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: Again, I understand your
desire to hear Ms. Dolan speak the words but the
information, in percentages, is in the technical
appendix for every QHHWOWHOS you raise for inbound
traffic, outbound traffic, pass by traffic.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Shame on me. I like to
rely on the testimony I hear from experts.

Okay. With that said, the Chair will entertain
a motion to close.

MR. STEFANELLI: So move.

MR. WEBBER: Second.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Mr. Stefanelli,
seconded Mr. Webber.

Members of the public that are here, that may
have an interest in this application, please be

advised that this hearing will be continued to, what

-

s it, April 7th?
MR. LINTNER: Yes.
MS. HUTTER: January 7th, 2014, 7:30 p.m..
CHAIRMAN DePINTO: No further notice will
be provided to you other than this announcement.
Have a good evening. Happy Thanksgiving,
everyone.

(The hearing adjourns at 11:10 p.m..)
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CERTTIVFICATE

I CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and
accurate transcript of the testimony and proceedings
as reported stenographically by me at the time, place
and on the date SmHmH:,UmMOHm set forth.

I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither a
relative nor employee nor attorney or counsel of any
of the parties to this action, and that I am neither a
relative nor employee of such attorney or counsel, and

that I am not financially interested in this action.
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DONNK LYN ARKOLD, C.C.R.
LICENSE/NQ. /&XI00991
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MY COMMIS EXPIRES 08/04/14







